
Board of Trustees
Committee & Board 

Packet
April 27, 2016

1



 
 
 
 
 
TO: Saundra M. Foster, President and all other Board Members 
 
FROM: Richard M. Enty, Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer 
 
DATE: April 20, 2016 
 
RE: MONTHLY UPDATE 
 
 

 
 
Note:  There will be no Board meeting this month due to there being no major business for the Board 
to transact.  Board members were notified of this on April 18th via email or phone call.  
 
Compared with April 2015, when cash sales tax receipts were 3.7% higher than the prior April, receipts 
for April 2016 are just 1.8% higher than last April.  Year-to-date receipts are also down somewhat 
compared with last April:  3.12% v. 4.65%.  According to Greater Cleveland Automobile Dealer’s 
Association, March 2016 new vehicle sales in Summit County were up 8.5% from 1,921 (March 2015) to 
2,085.  Since January 1 new vehicle sales here are up 6.5% versus the same period last year.    
 
 
 

2



Leadership Team Update 
 
Public meetings for community input for our Driving METRO Forward transit network update will occur 
April 19-26.  The thirteen sessions will feature a presentation similar to the one shared with METRO’s 
Board at its March 30th meeting outlining the update purpose, process and ideal outcomes.  Attached is 
the meeting schedule including those staff who will be present; Board members are welcome to attend 
these sessions. 
 
The layover being developed by METRO for the Montrose area has shown progress in recent weeks.  The 
original design needed land from the adjacent property owner in order to safely accommodate 
passengers using mobility devices.  The property owner, a Canadian firm, has recently responded to 
communication from Roetzel and Andress and a reasonably-priced easement agreement is being 
finalized.  We hope that construction can be completed in time for Fall signup. 
 
METRO has been working with GPD to develop site plans for 20 bus shelter installations throughout our 
service area; 15 are located in the City of Akron.  All locations meet our criteria of serving 30 or more 
boarding transit customers on an average day.  We are now seeking expedited review by City of Akron in 
order to try and install these shelters during the remaining 2016 construction season.  This includes 
replacement of the inbound shelter on State Road serving GOJO Industries in Cuyahoga Falls.  The prior 
shelter, which stood in the public right of way, was removed during the widening of State Road.  METRO 
Planning staff is working with Cuyahoga Falls officials to secure an easement with a property owner in 
order to replace the shelter. 
 
Meetings with key stakeholders are ongoing.  Last month, METRO Board President Saundra Foster and I 
met with Akron Mayor Dan Horrigan and his cabinet members;  METRO Trustee Heather Licata and I 
met with GOJO Industries CEO Joe Kanfer.  This month I joined Trustees Foster, Meyer and Licata in 
meeting with Summit County Council President Eileen Shapiro and new County Council members 
Elizabeth Walters and Jeff Wilhite.  Each of these meetings included an update on METRO’s recent 
accomplishments and future plans, including our Driving METRO Forward initiative.  City of Akron and 
County Council leaders were very supportive of METRO and encouraged us to continue doing all that we 
could in order to support City and County priorities, including:  growing population, job access and 
economic development. 
 
METRO Planning staff has also been working closely with MetroParks of Summit County on the Freedom 
Trail Phase 4 alignment.  This section will extend from Eastland Avenue along METRO’s Freedom 
Secondary rail right of way, parallel the CSX Main Line near University of Akron and cross over to S. 
Broadway and Rosa Parks Dr. at the northern edge of the Robert K. Pfaff Transit Center property.  The 
proposed alignment would bridge over S. Broadway; the trail will eventually meet up with the Ohio and 
Erie Canal Towpath Trail in the vicinity of Spaghetti Warehouse. 
 
From April 19-21 METRO staff will attend the Ohio Public Transit Association’s Annual Conference and 
Trade Show at the Columbus Convention Center.  This will include participating in OPTA Legislative Day 
with other transit leaders from across the State.  Dean Harris and I will be meeting with State Legislators 
Emilia Sykes, Greta Johnson and Tom Sawyer on April 19th.  Along with briefing them on various METRO 
initiatives we’ll get their thoughts about requesting money from the State to help build a pedestrian 
overpass to cross the CSX tracks near the RKP Transit Center, where numerous people now illegally 
cross, which creates a major safety hazard.   

3



We are coordinating exploration of this bridge with City of Akron, Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, 
Ohio Rail Development Commission and CSX and will keep the Board updated as things progress.  The 
City is aware of our pending discussion of the bridge with our State legislators at OPTA and it’s our hope 
that this initiative will advance with the City leading the project. 
 
 
The Operations Department Reports on March Activities: 
 

• Training hours - 249 
• March 2 – Approx. 40+ applicants attended the “Meet and Greet” for prospective Operators  
• March 8-11- supervisor Mike Williams attended Ohio Safety Congress/Expo in Columbus, Ohio 
• March 15 - Operator Handbook Meeting with various departments and TWU 
• March 18 & 25 - Cintas Uniforms began distributing Operator Uniforms 
• March 21-23 - Spring Sign Up for Operators 
• March 31 – Attended State of the County Address 

The Customer Service Department Reports on March February Customer Service & Paratransit Activities: 
 
Paratransit Passengers = 22% Increase in Paratransit Ridership from March 2013 through March 2016: 
                
                March 2016 Transported 24,974 
                March 2015 Transported 24,269 
                March 2014 Transported 21,276 
                March 2013 Transported 20,503 
 
Paratransit and Reduced Fare Applications: 
                241 Applications processed 
                  44 New SCAT applications approved 
                  32 New Reduced Fare Line Service applications approved 
 
Mobility Activities: 
                Wheelchair Weight & Inspections Performed:  39 Individuals 
                Courtesy Calls to Passengers:  69 
                Service Desk Reports filed:  122 
 
 
 
 
Please see attached for The Maintenance Department Report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4



DRIVING METRO FORWARD KICKOFF:  Meeting Time/Date/Location/Staffing 
 
April 19, 2016 – Tuesday, 12:30 PM Barberton Main Library, 602 W Park Ave, Barberton 44203  
                Presenter – Kris Liljeblad 
                Recorder - Christine Hoffer 
                Extra – Alex Harnocz 
  
April 20, 2016 – Wednesday, 10:30 AM Akron-Summit Co Main Library, 60 S High St, Akron 44326  
                Presenter – Kris Liljeblad 
                Recorder – Chris Hoffer 
                Extra -  
  
April 20, Wednesday, 5:30 PM Cuyahoga Falls Library, 2015 3rd St, Cuyahoga Falls 44221  
                Presenter – Kris Liljeblad 
                Recorder – Claire Merrick 
                Extra –  
  
April 21, 2016 – Thursday, 12:30 PM Ellet Branch Library, 2470 E Market St, Akron 44312  
                Presenter – Kris Liljeblad 
                Recorder – Robin Miller 
                Extra - Jason Popik 
  
April 21, Thursday, 4:00 PM North Hill Branch, 183 E Cuyahoga Falls Ave, Akron 44310  
                Presenter – Jarrod Hampshire 
                Recorder - Jason Popik 
                Extra – Robin Miller 

 
April 21, Thursday, 5:30 PM Kenmore Branch, 969 Kenmore Blvd, Akron 44314 
                Presenter – Kris Liljeblad 
                Recorder – Chris Hoffer 
                Extra –  
  
April 22, 2016 – Friday, 12:30 PM Maple Valley Branch, 1187 Copley Rd, Akron 44320          
                Presenter – Kris Liljeblad 
                Recorder – Bambi Miller 
                Extra – Mike Davis 

 
April 23, 2016 – Saturday, 9:00 AM RKP Transit Center Community Room, 631 S Broadway, Akron  
                Presenter – Kris Liljeblad 
                Recorder – Molly Becker 
                Extra – Mike Davis 
  
April 25, 2016 – Monday, 12:30 PM Cuyahoga Falls Library, 2015 3rd St, Cuyahoga Falls 44221           

Presenter – Kris Liljeblad 
                Recorder – Bambi Miller 
                Extra –  
  
  

5



April 25, Monday, 4:00 PM Highland Square Library, 807 W Market St, Akron 44303            
                Presenter – Kris Liljeblad 
                Recorder – Jessica Dreschel 
                Extra - Jason Popik / Molly Becker 
                 
April 25, Monday, 5:30 PM Highland Square Library, 807 W Market St, Akron 44303  
                Presenter – Kris Liljeblad 
                Recorder - Jessica Dreschel 
                Extra - Jason Popik / Molly Becker 
  
April 26, 2016 – Tuesday, 12:30 PM Firestone Branch Library, 1486 Aster Ave, Akron 44301              

 Presenter – Kris Liljeblad 
               Recorder – Claire Merrick 
               Extra –  
April 26, Tuesday, 5:00 PM Odom Blvd Branch, 600 Vernon Odom Blvd, Akron 44307 
                Presenter – Jarrod Hampshire 
                Recorder - Jason Popik 
                Extra –  
 

6



Sum of
Aug_15

Sum of
Sep_15

Sum of
Oct_15

Sum of
Nov_15

Sum of
Dec_15

Sum of
Jan_16

Sum of
Feb_16

Sum of
Mar_16

MV1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Ford CNG 2 4 1 0 1 2 5 0

60' New Flyer CNG 6 4 7 9 11 11 3 6

45' Motorcoach Industries 2 4 1 1 1 2 2 6

40' New Flyer 13 5 14 3 5 5 7 14

40' Gillig Hybrid Diesel 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 4

40' Gillig Diesel 23 15 22 25 16 24 14 38

40' Gillig CNG 24 36 21 34 36 20 36 72

35'Gillig Diesel 2 4 11 8 9 7 12 13

2015 Chevy Eldorado Scats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2014 Chevy Eldorado Scat 0 0 1 1 1 1 2 2

2010 Chevy Eldorado Scat 1 0 2 1 1 1 2 0

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

METRO FLEET PERFORMANCE - ROAD CALLS BY FLEET 

 

APRIL 2016 UPDATE 
 
 All 11 buses ordered from Gillig will be on property by 4/22/16 
 Walls have been erected in the east storage building. Expected turnover to METRO, 5/2016. 
 Work continues on our public CNG fueling station – Est. Completion May 2016 
 Pavement work outside administrative office continuing without interrupting service 
 In preparation for higher temperatures, work has been started inspecting/repairing AC units 
 Road Calls were up significantly in March – Root Cause Analysis is being conducted for further explanation 
 

7



 
METRO RTA 

BOARD MINUTES 
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 30, 2016 

 
 

Trustees Present: Stephan Kremer, S. Meyer, Elizabeth Britton, Jack Hefner, 
 Heather Heslop Licata, Will Lutz, David Prentice,  
 Chuck Rector, Robert De Journette,  
 
Trustees Absent: Saundra Foster, Nicholas Fernandez, Renee Greene 

 
 
Staff Present: Richard Enty, Dean Harris, Kris Liljeblad, Chris Hoffer, 

Bambi Miller, De Havilland McCall, J. Saylor,  
Claire Merrick, and Jason Popik. 

 
Guests Present:   Reggie McGuire  
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
Mr. Meyer called the meeting to order at 9:25 a.m.  
 
 
AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
 
None 
 
 
RECOGNITION  
 
Operator Martha McGuire was recognized for Twenty-Five Years of safe driving.  She 
was presented with a plaque and had her picture taken with Mr. Richard Enty, Executive 
Director, Ms. De Havilland McCall, Director of Operations, and Mr. Jamie Saylor, Chief 
Dispatcher.  Ms. McCall thanked her for her dedicated service to METRO.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Mr. Meyer asked for a motion to approve the February 24, 2016 minutes.  Mr. Kremer 
made a motion for approval, seconded by Mr. Prentice.  The minutes were unanimously 
approved by the Board. 
 
 
 

8



FINANCE COMMITTEE   
 
Mr. Meyer said the Finance Committee did meet.  The Finance Report for February 2016 
was reviewed at the Committee meeting and everything was in order. 
 
Resolution 2016-07 amending the University of Akron METRO Zip Agreement for the 
Downtown Circulator was presented for approval.  Mr. Hefner made a motion for 
approval, seconded by Mr. Kremer.  Resolution 2016-07 was unanimously approved by 
the Board. 
 
MARKETING AND SERVICE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
The Marketing and Service Planning Committee did meet. Updates from both 
Departments were presented. Mr. Lutz thanked Mr. Liljeblad and Ms. Merrick for their 
reports. 
 
 
RAIL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
Mr. Kremer said the Rail Committee met.  No action was required at this time. 
 
 
SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
Mr. Prentice said the Safety Committee did meet.   Mr. Prentice reported that there were 
nine accidents in February, six of them were non-preventable.  No further action 
necessary.  
 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
Ms. Licata said the Human Resources Committee did meet.  Ms. Hoffer gave a brief 
summary of the Employee Survey. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
None 
 
OTHER BUSINESS  
Mr. Kremer, who was Chairman of the Nominating Committee reported that it was 
agreed to keep the present slate.  Ms. Foster remains as President, and Mr. Meyer, Vice 
President.  Mr. Kremer made a motion to approve slate, seconded by Mr. Prentice.  The 
decision was unanimously passed by the Board. 

9



OFFICERS’ REPORT 
 
President:  None     
 
Executive Director:  None 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no other business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 
9:30 a.m. 
 
 

 
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 

 
Pursuant to Section III, Article 3.2 of the Rules & Regulations of the METRO Regional 
Transit Authority, METRO has complied with the Notice and Notification to the public 
and news media. 
 
 
 
___________________________       _____________________________________ 
SCOTT C. MEYER                         RICHARD M. ENTY, EXECUTIVE 
VICE PRESIDENT                  DIRECTOR/SECRETARY-TREASURER 
      

10



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

11



Finance Com
m

ittee

12



13



14



15



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

16



M
arketing &

 
Service Planning Com

m
ittee

17



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

18



Mar-16
Performance Reports

Combined Service

2016 2015
Percentage 
Changed 2016 2015

Percentage 
Changed

Service Day Data
23 22 4.55% Weekdays Operated 64 63 1.59%

4 4 0.00% Saturdays Operated 13 13 0.00%
4 5 -20.00% Sundays Operated 13 13 0.00%

Passenger Data
441,752 453,277 -2.54% Total Passengers 1,250,739 1,235,917 1.20%

17,010 17,832 -4.61% Average Weekday Passengers 16,943 16,830 0.67%
7,591 8,445 -10.10% Average Saturday Passengers 7,570 7,936 -4.60%
3,537 4,118 -14.13% Average Sunday Passengers 3,804 4,207 -9.59%

Service Level Data
584,267 564,266 3.54% Total Vehicle Miles 1,649,317 1,616,305 2.04%
498,155 501,924 -0.75% Total Vehicle Revenue Miles 1,414,079 1,439,706 -1.78%

0.89 0.90 -1.81%
Average Passengers per Vehicle 

Revenue Mile 0.88 0.86 3.03%
41,091 40,276 2.02% Total Vehicle Hours 112,706 112,839 -0.12%
38,049 37,641 1.08% Total Vehicle Revenue Hours 108,860 106,475 2.24%

11.61 12.04 -3.59%
Average Passengers per Vehicle 

Revenue Hour 11.49 11.61 -1.02%

Financial Data
$212,700 $211,958 0.35% Cash Fares $607,976 $628,123 -3.21%
$162,516 $168,171 -3.36% Ticket and Pass Revenue $447,066 $412,685 8.33%

$65,680 $54,487 20.54% Other Fare Related Revenue $204,481 $160,989 27.02%

11.0% 12.8% -14.61% Percentage Total Farebox Recovery 11.0% 11.9% -7.47%

$8.07 $6.74 19.70%
Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 

Mile $8.10 $7.02 15.32%

$105.66 $89.90 17.53%
Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 

Hour $105.18 $94.94 10.79%
$9.10 $7.47 21.90% Average Cost per Passenger $9.15 $8.18 11.92%

Safety Data
5 0 N/A Preventable Accidents 13 9 44.44%
5 6 -16.67% Nonpreventable Accidents 14 20 -30.00%

10 6 66.67% Total Accidents 27 29 -6.90%

Current Month Year to Date

19



Mar-16
Performance Reports

SCAT/ADA Paratransit Service

2016 2015
Percentage 
Changed 2016 2015

Percentage 
Changed

Service Day Data
23 22 4.55% Weekdays Operated 64 63 1.59%
4 4 0.00% Saturdays Operated 13 13 0.00%
4 5 -20.00% Sundays Operated 13 13 0.00%

Passenger Data
24,974 24,304 2.76% Total Passengers 68,752 65,640 4.74%

806 784 2.76% Average Passengers per Day 764 738 3.58%
76.0 78.0 -2.56% Average Saturday ADA Passengers 73.5 80.5 -8.60%
30.3 27.4 10.40% Average Sunday ADA Passengers 28.5 25.7 10.78%
56.9 59.6 -4.44% Average Total ADA Passengers 53.8 53.6 0.42%

6,655 4,443 49.79% Total Purchased Transportation Pass. 17,645 11,840 49.03%

Service Level Data
137,496 145,148 -5.27% Total METRO Vehicle Miles 378,266 431,226 -12.28%

33,940 26,642 27.39%
Total Purchased Transportation Vehicle 

Miles 106,378 70,562 50.76%
171,436 171,790 -0.21% Total Vehicle Miles 484,644 501,788 -3.42%
142,435 144,225 -1.24% Total Revenue Miles 408,896 432,023 -5.35%

0.18 0.17 4.05%
Average Passengers per Revenue Vehicle 

Mile 0.17 0.15 10.67%
13,565 12,416 9.25% Total Vehicle Hours 36,131 34,650 4.27%
10,916 10,520 3.76% Total Vehicle Revenue Hours 29,811 29,570 0.82%

2.29 2.31 -0.97%
Average Passengers per Vehicle Revenue 

Hour 2.31 2.22 3.89%
95% 93% 2.15% On-time Performance - METRO 94% 91% 2.92%

95% 92% 3.26%
On-time Performance - Purchased 

Transportation 94% 90% 4.83%

Financial Data
$51,750 $44,701 15.77% Cash Fares $144,772 $130,690 10.78%
$3,152 $6,970 -54.77% Ticket and Pass Revenue $8,442 $15,238 -44.60%

$47,533 $33,296 42.76% Other Fare Related Revenue $150,641 $106,976 40.82%
13.2% 13.7% -3.11% Percentage Total Farebox Recovery 13.9% 13.9% -0.44%

$5.77 $4.47 29.05%
Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue Mile - 

METRO $5.85 $4.32 35.57%

$4.35 $3.60 20.74%
Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue Mile - 

Purchased Transportation $3.94 $3.60 9.45%

$78.57 $62.81 25.10%
Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue Hour - 

METRO $80.43 $64.01 25.65%

$50.08 $44.67 12.10%
Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue Hour - 

Purchased Transportation $53.80 $48.99 9.82%
$34.18 $26.48 29.10% Average Cost per Passenger - METRO $34.66 $29.01 19.44%

$22.17 $21.59 2.69%
Average Cost per Passenger - Purchased 

Transportation $23.76 $21.45 10.72%
2.8 2.0 40.00% Average Small Bus Age 2.5 2.0 26.67%

Safety Data
2 0 N/A Preventable Accidents 4 2 100.00%
1 0 N/A Nonpreventable Accidents 3 2 50.00%
3 0 N/A Total Accidents 7 4 75.00%

Current Month Year to Date

20



Mar-16
Performance Reports

Line Service

2016 2015
Percentage 
Changed 2016 2015

Percentage 
Changed

Service Day Data
23 22 4.55% Weekdays Operated 64 63 1.59%
4 4 0.00% Saturdays Operated 13 13 0.00%
4 5 -20.00% Sundays Operated 13 13 0.00%

Passenger Data
416,778 428,973 -2.84% Total Passengers 1,181,987 1,170,277 1.00%
16,204 17,048 -4.95% Average Weekday Passengers 16,179 16,092 0.54%
7,515 8,367 -10.17% Average Saturday Passengers 7,497 7,855 -4.56%
3,506 4,091 -14.29% Average Sunday Passengers 3,775 4,182 -9.72%

Service Level Data
412,831 392,476 5.19% Total Vehicle Miles 1,164,673 1,114,517 4.50%
355,720 357,699 -0.55% Total Vehicle Revenue Miles 1,005,183 1,007,683 -0.25%

355,863 365,895 -2.74%
Total Scheduled Vehicle Revenue 

Miles 1,005,780 1,022,402 -1.63%

1.17 1.20 -2.30%
Average Passenger per Revenue 

Vehicle Mile 1.18 1.16 1.25%
27,526 27,860 -1.20% Total Vehicle Hours 76,575 78,189 -2.06%
27,133 27,121 0.04% Total Vehicle Revenue Hours 79,049 76,905 2.79%

27,133 28,934 -6.22%
Total Scheduled Vehicle Revenue 

Hours 79,049 81,908 -3.49%

15.4 15.8 -2.89%
Average Passenger per Vehicle 

Revenue Hour 15.0 15.2 -1.74%
96% 88% 9.13% On-time Performance 90% 88% 1.93%

Financial Data
$160,949 $167,258 -3.77% Cash Fares $463,204 $497,433 -6.88%
$159,364 $161,201 -1.14% Ticket and Pass Revenue $438,624 $397,447 10.36%
$18,147 $21,191 -14.36% Other Fare Related Revenue $53,840 $54,013 -0.32%

10.4% 12.7% -17.64% Percentage Total FareBox Recovery 10.3% 11.4% -9.79%

$9.13 $7.72 18.19%
Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 

Mile $5.98 $8.23 -27.32%

$119.65 $101.85 17.48%
Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 

Hour $76.07 $107.84 -29.47%
$7.79 $6.44 20.98% Average Cost per Passenger $7.83 $7.44 5.27%

4.8 4.3 11.63% Average Big Bus Age 4.6 4.3 7.75%

Safety Data
3 0 N/A Preventable Accidents 9 7 28.57%
4 6 -33.33% Nonpreventable Accidents 11 18 -38.89%
7 6 16.67% Total Accidents 20 25 -20.00%

Current Month Year to Date

21



March-16
Service Categories

2016 2015
Percentage 
Changed URBAN 2016 2015

Percentage 
Changed

377,639 392,141 -3.70% Total Monthly Passengers 1,076,524 1,066,813 0.91%
31 31 0.00% Service Days 90 89 1.12%

12,181.9 12,649.7 -3.70% Average Daily Passengers 11,961.4 11,986.7 -0.21%
17.9 18.6 -3.70% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 18.5 17.9 3.48%
1.5 1.5 -3.70% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.6 1.5 7.13%

5.67 4.67 21.53% Operating Total Cost Per Passenger Mile 5.84 5.21 12.07%
SUBURBAN

13,490 12,828 5.16% Total Monthly Passengers 36,250 36,278 -0.08%
23 22 4.55% Service Days 64 63 1.59%

586.5 583.1 0.58% Average Daily Passengers 566.4 575.8 -1.63%
4.78 4.55 5.16% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 4.86 4.61 5.53%
0.21 0.20 5.16% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 0.20 0.20 0.27%

26.85 23.68 13.37% Operating Total Cost Per Passenger Mile 26.67 25.12 6.19%
EXPRESS

9,420 9,451 -0.33% Total Monthly Passengers 26,232 26,778 -2.04%
23 22 4.55% Service Days 64 63 1.59%

409.6 429.6 -4.66% Average Daily Passengers 409.9 425.0 -3.55%
10.1 10.1 -0.33% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 9.5 10.1 -5.99%
0.4 0.4 -0.33% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 0.4 0.4 -5.43%

15.62 12.65 23.43% Operating Total Cost Per Passenger Mile 15.70 13.61 15.34%
CIRCULATOR

7,165 8,391 -14.61% Total Monthly Passengers 19,968 23,179 -13.85%
31 31 0.00% Service Days 90 89 1.12%

231.1 270.7 -14.63% Average Daily Passengers 221.9 260.4 -14.78%
2.5 2.9 -14.61% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 4.0 2.8 43.31%
0.2 0.2 -14.61% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 0.3 0.2 49.61%

26.00 20.56 26.44% Operating Total Cost Per Passenger Mile 30.57 22.19 37.79%
GROCERY

1,912 1,895 0.90% Total Monthly Passengers 5,432 5,436 -0.07%
23 22 4.55% Service Days 64 63 1.59%

83.1 86.1 -3.48% Average Daily Passengers 84.9 86.3 -1.62%
7.7 7.6 0.90% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 1.7 7.7 -77.53%
1.9 1.9 0.90% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.3 1.8 -28.91%

48.61 43.52 11.70% Operating Total Cost Per Passenger Mile 47.37 46.55 1.76%
Sunday Service

14,025 20,454 -31.43% Total Monthly Passengers 49,080 54,363 -9.72%
4 5 -20.00% Service Days 13 13 0.00%

3,506.3 4,090.8 -14.29% Average Daily Passengers 3,775.4 4,181.8 -9.72%
8.5 12.5 -31.43% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 12.3 12.7 -3.58%
0.7 1.0 -31.43% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.1 1.0 2.92%

5.46 7.41 -26.33% Operating Total Cost Per Passenger Mile 8.16 7.65 6.75%
Saturday Service

30,061 33,466 -10.17% Total Monthly Passengers 97,459 102,117 -4.56%
4 4 0.00% Service Days 13 13 0.00%

7,515.3 8,366.5 -10.17% Average Daily Passengers 7,496.8 7,855.2 -4.56%
15.8 17.6 -10.17% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 16.6 16.6 -0.30%
1.3 1.4 -10.17% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.4 1.4 3.84%

5.02 5.22 -3.82% Operating Total Cost Per Passenger Mile 6.18 5.89 4.94%
Call-A-Bus

162 397 -59.19% Total Monthly Passengers 484 1076 -55.02%
U of A ZipCard

20654 21819 -5.34% Total Monthly Passengers 58857 60543 -2.78%

Current Month Year to Date

22



   METRO REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY 4/20/2016

       MONTHLY REPORT OF OPERATIONS
Mar-16

TOTAL

PASSEN- REV REV PEAK

FAREBOX 
REVENUE

GENERAL 
FARE

TOT 
FAREBOX

PER REV 
HOUR PER REV MILE Allocation 

model GERS HOURS MILES VEHICLES REV HOUR REV MILE REV HOUR REV MILE Allocation 
Model (Per Hour) (Per Mile) Allocation 

Model

 
1 West Market 19,257$            37,247$      56,504$      217,891$     194,680$        186,666$       47,383     1,842 20,558 6 25.7          2.30        3.41$       2.92$          2.75$          25.9% 29.0% 30.3%
2 Arlington 20,807$            34,402$      55,209$      194,778$     182,036$        172,484$       43,764     1,647 19,222 6 26.6          2.28        3.19$       2.90$          2.68$          28.3% 30.3% 32.0%
3 Copley/Hawkins 12,091$            19,068$      31,159$      142,833$     115,582$        127,405$       24,257     1,208 12,205 5 20.1          1.99        4.60$       3.48$          3.97$          21.8% 27.0% 24.5%
4 Delia/N Hawkins 5,981$              8,667$        14,648$      68,648$       63,940$          73,320$         11,026     580 6,752 4 19.0          1.63        4.90$       4.47$          5.32$          21.3% 22.9% 20.0%
5 East Market/Ellet 3,543$              5,535$        9,077$        75,443$       87,748$          74,279$         7,041       638 9,266 3 11.0          0.76        9.43$       11.17$        9.26$          12.0% 10.3% 12.2%
6 E. Market/Lakemore 6,921$              14,208$      21,128$      123,630$     133,706$        120,546$       18,074     1,045 14,119 5 17.3          1.28        5.67$       6.23$          5.50$          17.1% 15.8% 17.5%
7 Cuyahoga Falls Ave 5,965$              11,958$      17,923$      99,359$       82,873$          92,530$         15,212     840 8,751 4 18.1          1.74        5.35$       4.27$          4.90$          18.0% 21.6% 19.4%
8 Kenmore/Barberton 12,014$            17,892$      29,906$      124,513$     123,050$        112,507$       22,761     1,053 12,994 4 21.6          1.75        4.16$       4.09$          3.63$          24.0% 24.3% 26.6%
9 Wooster/East Ave 6,430$              10,199$      16,629$      85,505$       78,074$          77,842$         12,974     723 8,244 3 17.9          1.57        5.31$       4.74$          4.72$          19.4% 21.3% 21.4%

10 Howard/Portage Tr 8,995$              16,924$      25,919$      131,659$     130,820$        117,555$       21,530     1,113 13,814 4 19.3          1.56        4.91$       4.87$          4.26$          19.7% 19.8% 22.0%
11 South Akron 1,466$              1,900$        3,366$        11,869$       10,424$          14,624$         2,417       100 1,101 1 24.1          2.20        3.52$       2.92$          4.66$          28.4% 32.3% 23.0%
12 Tallmadge Hill 4,765$              11,183$      15,948$      114,907$     87,766$          108,114$       14,226     971 9,268 5 14.6          1.53        6.96$       5.05$          6.48$          13.9% 18.2% 14.8%
13 Grant/Firestone 6,448$              11,920$      18,368$      95,150$       73,690$          88,765$         15,164     804 7,781 4 18.9          1.95        5.06$       3.65$          4.64$          19.3% 24.9% 20.7%
14 Euclid/Barberton XP 11,654$            17,453$      29,106$      196,205$     181,730$        166,507$       22,202     1,659 19,190 5 13.4          1.16        7.53$       6.87$          6.19$          14.8% 16.0% 17.5%
17 Brown/Inman 8,785$              14,417$      23,202$      111,063$     99,142$          108,074$       18,340     939 10,469 5 19.5          1.75        4.79$       4.14$          4.63$          20.9% 23.4% 21.5%
18 Thornton/Manchester 7,741$              12,646$      20,386$      93,384$       100,081$        85,720$         16,087     790 10,568 3 20.4          1.52        4.54$       4.95$          4.06$          21.8% 20.4% 23.8%
19 Eastland 7,634$              13,124$      20,759$      102,994$     81,010$          87,433$         16,696     871 8,554 3 19.2          1.95        4.93$       3.61$          3.99$          20.2% 25.6% 23.7%
21 South Main 529$                 1,866$        2,395$        24,937$       19,145$          22,913$         2,374       211 2,022 1 11.3          1.17        9.50$       7.06$          8.64$          9.6% 12.5% 10.5%
24 Lakeshore 1,803$              3,162$        4,965$        35,165$       23,318$          35,609$         4,023       297 2,462 2 13.5          1.63        7.51$       4.56$          7.62$          14.1% 21.3% 13.9%
26 Exchange/Whitepond 2,519$              5,395$        7,914$        65,519$       59,030$          57,519$         6,863       554 6,233 2 12.4          1.10        8.39$       7.45$          7.23$          12.1% 13.4% 13.8%
28 Merriman Valley 1,197$              2,762$        3,959$        46,973$       44,281$          52,014$         3,514       397 4,676 3 8.8             0.75        12.24$     11.47$        13.68$        8.4% 8.9% 7.6%
30 Goodyear/Darrow 4,989$              8,407$        13,396$      88,795$       84,345$          80,630$         10,695     751 8,907 3 14.2          1.20        7.05$       6.63$          6.29$          15.1% 15.9% 16.6%
33 State Rd/Wyoga Lake 2,254$              3,958$        6,212$        45,751$       51,627$          45,976$         5,035       387 5,452 2 13.0          0.92        7.85$       9.02$          7.90$          13.6% 12.0% 13.5%
34 Cascade Village/Uhler 7,319$              12,562$      19,881$      132,428$     113,926$        115,050$       15,981     1,120 12,030 4 14.3          1.33        7.04$       5.88$          5.96$          15.0% 17.5% 17.3%
50 Montrose Circulator 556$                 1,538$        2,094$        63,124$       58,131$          62,786$         1,956       534 6,138 3 3.7             0.32        31.20$     28.65$        31.03$        3.3% 3.6% 3.3%
51 Stow Circulator 656$                 1,127$        1,783$        59,564$       78,757$          57,818$         1,434       504 8,317 2 2.8             0.17        40.29$     53.68$        39.08$        3.0% 2.3% 3.1%
53 Portage/Graham 1,218$              1,813$        3,032$        54,681$       62,098$          59,082$         2,307       462 6,557 3 5.0             0.35        22.39$     25.60$        24.30$        5.5% 4.9% 5.1%
59 Chapel Hill Circulator 692$                 1,154$        1,846$        37,950$       31,691$          38,496$         1,468       321 3,347 2 4.6             0.44        24.59$     20.33$        24.97$        4.9% 5.8% 4.8%
60 NC Express Chapel Hill 825$                 1,417$        2,242$        20,449$       45,261$          31,737$         1,803       173 4,779 2 10.4          0.38        10.10$     23.86$        16.36$        11.0% 5.0% 7.1%
61 NC Express Montrose 10,487$            5,988$        16,475$      96,757$       187,687$        115,868$       7,617       818 19,819 5 9.3             0.38        10.54$     22.48$        13.05$        17.0% 8.8% 14.2%

101 Richfield/Bath 107$                 1,359$        1,466$        38,494$       71,725$          45,663$         1,729       325 7,574 2 5.3             0.23        21.42$     40.64$        25.56$        3.8% 2.0% 3.2%
102 Northfield Express 78$                   2,661$        2,739$        92,948$       206,593$        97,144$         3,385       786 21,816 2 4.3             0.16        26.65$     60.22$        27.89$        2.9% 1.3% 2.8%
103 Stow/Hudson 221$                 2,462$        2,683$        56,268$       113,697$        62,114$         3,132       476 12,006 2 6.6             0.26        17.11$     35.45$        18.98$        4.8% 2.4% 4.3%
104 Twinsburg Creekside 161$                 2,138$        2,299$        83,155$       161,920$        91,039$         2,720       703 17,098 3 3.9             0.16        29.73$     58.68$        32.63$        2.8% 1.4% 2.5%
110 Green/Springfield 186$                 1,984$        2,170$        46,021$       65,256$          48,460$         2,524       389 6,891 2 6.5             0.37        17.37$     24.99$        18.34$        4.7% 3.3% 4.5%
91 Monday Grocery 644$                 225$           869$           7,412$          2,833$            17,669$         286          63 299 2 4.6             0.96        22.88$     6.87$          58.74$        11.7% 30.7% 4.9%
92 Tuesday Grocery 1,436$              202$           1,638$        4,487$          2,633$            16,114$         257          38 278 2 6.8             0.92        11.08$     3.87$          56.33$        36.5% 62.2% 10.2%
93 Wednesday Grocery 1,292$              385$           1,677$        5,890$          6,527$            17,513$         490          50 689 2 9.8             0.71        8.60$       9.90$          32.32$        28.5% 25.7% 9.6%
94 Thursday Grocery 1,101$              356$           1,457$        8,051$          2,568$            24,620$         453          68 271 3 6.7             1.67        14.56$     2.45$          51.13$        18.1% 56.7% 5.9%
95 Friday Grocery 1,270$              335$           1,605$        4,865$          1,936$            16,191$         426          41 204 2 10.4          2.08        7.65$       0.78$          34.24$        33.0% 82.9% 9.9%

BoE -$                  578$           578$           26,026$       25,092$          91,155$         735          220 2,650 11 3.3             0.28        34.62$     33.35$        123.23$      2.2% 2.3% 0.6%
JARC -$                  571$           571$           6,348$          9,126$            18,198$         727          54 964 2 13.5          0.75        7.95$       11.77$        24.25$        9.0% 6.3% 3.1%
ZONE -$                  317$           317$           40,399$       94,307$         403          342 11 1.2             -          99.46$     233.23$      0.8% 0.3%

SCAT 51,750$            -$            51,750$      942,692$     1,027,448$     762,208$       18,319     7,970 108,495 34 2.3             0.17        48.63$     53.26$        38.78$        5.5% 5.0% 6.8%

TOTALS: Line Service 192,036$          323,465$    515,501$    3,182,288$  3,355,554$     3,230,055$   411,491 26,905 354,335 150 15.3          1.16        6.48$       7.53$          6.60$          16.2% 15.4% 16.0%
TOTALS: SCAT 51,750$            -$            51,750$      942,692$     1,027,448$     762,208$       18,319 7,970 108,495 34 2.3             0.17        48.63$     53.26$        38.78$        5.5% 5.0% 6.8%

FAREBOX

PASSENGER: RECOVERYPER:

ROUTE # / DESCRIPTION

PASSENGERS

EXPENSE 

 NET COST PER 

23



2016 MONTHLY RIDERSHIP BY ROUTE
Route # Descr iption JAN FEB MAR % Change Mar-15 APR MAY JUNE JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

1 West Market 43,338 45,150 47,383 0.4% 47,186
2 Arlington 40,186 41,692 43,764 3.5% 42,300
3 Copley Rd/Hawkins 22,435 22,495 24,257 -7.7% 26,275
4 Delia/N Hawkins 9,603 10,609 11,026 -8.0% 11,985
5 East Market/Ellet 6,405 6,949 7,041 -15.9% 8,372
6 East Market/Lakemore 16,042 17,558 18,074 -7.6% 19,556
7 Cuyahoga Falls Ave 12,864 13,514 15,212 2.2% 14,879
8 Kenmore/Barberton 19,689 21,120 22,761 -7.5% 24,613
9 Wooster /East Ave 12,485 12,964 12,974 -7.2% 13,983
10 Howard/Portage Trail 19,472 20,750 21,530 -1.1% 21,774
11 South Akron 1,914 1,964 2,417 -3.6% 2,508
12 Tallmadge Hill 14,025 13,957 14,226 -19.3% 17,632
13 Grant/Firestone Park 15,821 15,257 15,164 -13.5% 17,531
14 Euclid/Barberton XP 19,311 20,519 22,202 -2.8% 22,830
17 Brown/Inman 15,745 17,588 18,340 -9.6% 20,292
18 Thornton/Manchester 14,943 15,360 16,087 0.7% 15,973
19 Eastland 14,745 14,853 16,696 -8.3% 18,201
21 South Main 303 1,250 2,374 N/A N/A
24 Lakeshore 4,153 4,321 4,023 -21.2% 5,106
26 W Exchange/White Pond 6,387 6,545 6,863 -14.1% 7,987
28 Merr iman Valley 3,410 3,626 3,514 10.7% 3,175
30 Goodyear/Darrow 9,942 9,946 10,695 -7.1% 11,508
33 State Rd/Wyoga Lake 4,480 4,412 5,035 8.7% 4,630
34 Cascade Village/Uhler 14,210 14,578 15,981 -8.6% 17,486
50 Montrose Circulator 1,906 2,051 1,956 -7.3% 2,110
51 Stow Circulator 1,088 1,493 1,434 -0.5% 1,441
53 Portage/Graham 1,748 2,087 2,307 11.4% 2,070
59 Chapel Hill Circulator 1,077 1,353 1,468 -19.2% 1,817
60 NCX Chapel Hill/Cleveland 1,632 1,830 1,803 10.2% 1,636
61 NCX Montrose/Cleveland 6,423 6,927 7,617 0.4% 7,583
101 Richfield/Bath 1,255 1,552 1,729 49.2% 1,159
102 Northfield Express 2,579 3,028 3,385 -6.9% 3,634
103 Stow/Hudson 1,841 2,685 3,132 38.1% 2,268
104 Twinsburg Creekside 2,697 2,573 2,720 39.4% 1,951
110 Green/Spr ingfield 2,208 2,342 2,524 11.9% 2,256

TOTAL: 366,362 384,898 407,714 423,707 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

24



Rail O
perations Com

m
ittee

25



Safety Com
m

ittee

26



27



28



H
um

an Resources 
Com

m
ittee

29



30



31



32


	Executive Director Report April 2016
	DRIVING METRO FORWARD KICKOFF - Staffing
	Performance_March2016.pdf
	Mar -MB
	Mar - DR
	Mar - All
	Category.pdf
	Mar

	Ops.pdf
	Report_of_Ops
	Ridership_by_Route





